Department of Economic and Community Development

Bob Rolfe Bill Haslam
Commissioner Governor

March 21, 2018

Valerie Hale, City Clerk
392 N. Main Street
Crossville, TN 38555

Re: 2017 City of Crossville Site Development Grant (SDG) Bid Tabulation
Dear Valerie:

The bid tabulation for the above referenced project was received March 14, 2018. A review of
the bid tabulation indicates that Robert Clear Coal Corporation at $848,000.00 is the apparent
low bidder. A budget revision must now be submitted to ECD to adjust the construction line
item to the actual amount of the bid to be awarded.

This letter also confirms Robert Clear Coal Corporation of LaFollette, Tennessee as an eligible
contractor. We have certified that this company does not appear as being debarred on the
System for Award Management or the State of Tennessee Debarred Vendors List.

Please notify this office ten days before the scheduled pre-construction conference.
If you have any questions, please call me at 615.613.4818.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Leanne Cox
DN: cn=Leanne Cox, o=TNECD,

Leanne CoX rmisadsmen

email=leanne.cox@tn.gov, c=US
Date: 2018.03.21 11:45:40 -05'00"

Leanne Cox

Site Development Director
Community and Rural Development
LC:

Cc Tim Begley
Darrell M. Hall

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, William Snodgrass Building/TN Tower, 26" Floor, Nashville, TN 37243
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